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With the Loyalists who came from New York in 1783 were a num-
ber of medical men, among them Drs, Paine, Huggeford, Moove,
Gamble, Prince, Farle, Emerson, Hammell, Dupnack, Clarke, Sharman,
Lewis, Calef, Betts, Brown, Paddock and Smith — several of whom
held commissions as surgeons in the war, in the Loyalist corps, and on
the disbendment of their regiments at the peace were placed on half
pay. A number located at St. John, others in the country, and some
returned to their old homes. The one standing first with Governor
Carleton and others in power in the newly established Province of New
Brunswick was

DR. WILLIAM PAINE.

Dr. Paine was born at Worcester, Mass., in 1750. One of his
teachers before entering Harvard was John Adams, afterwards Presi-
dent of the United States, but at the time a student in the office of
Attorney-General Putnam, the latter afterwards one of the first Bench
of New Brunswick judges.

In 1774 Mr. Paine was in Scotland. and obtained from Marischal
College, Aberdeen, Hon. M. D., followed by his appointment by the
British Government as Apothecary to the British troops. In 1782 he
was admitted a Licentiate of the Royal College of Physicians of London,
and on returning to New York he was appointed by Sir Guy Carleton
Physician to the Army. At the peace he went to Halifax, and was
retired on half pay. While there he obtained from Governor Parr a
grant of La Tete Island, in l'ass;un:uluml(ly Bay, and went there to
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